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LECCE - www.verardiproduzioni.com

IL PARTNER CREATIVO PER LA TUA COMUNICAZIONE.
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www.pizzeriaziogiglio.it   tel. 0832 399814 Pizzeria Zio Giglio Lecce

Hotel • Conference Center • Garage
Via Cosimo De Giorgi 62 – 73100 LECCE

Tel. + 39 0832 5252 Fax + 39 0832 525888
www.hgilecce.com – info@hgilecce.com
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Ricevimenti - Ristorante a la carte
Aperto tutti i giorni a pranzo e cena

Via Cosimo De Giorgi 62 – Lecce
Tel. + 39 0832 525860 Fax + 39 0832 525888

www.hgilecce.com – thecube@hgilecce.com
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Tel. 0832 525 700 - spa@hgilecce.com



Churches  
and other buildings

Santa Croce church (1353-1695) 
has a richly decorated façade and 
a large rose window. Next to the 
church is the Government Palace , 
a former convent. The Duomo  
(cathedral) was built in 1144 and 
rebuilt in 1230. It was restored 
in the years 1659-70 and the 70 
m-high bell tower was also built. 
S. Niccolò and Cataldo  church 
is an example of Italo-Norman 
architecture, founded by Tancred 
of Sicily in 1180. In 1716 the façade 
was rebuilt with the addition of 
numerous statues. The interior 
has a nave and two aisles with 
ogival arcades and a dome in the 
centre of the nave. The frescoes 
on the walls are from the 15th-
17th centuries. The Celestines’ 
Convent  (1549–1695) has Baroque 
decorations. Theatines’ church 
(St. Irene, built from 1591) has a 

styles in the upper and lower 
parts. The portal is surmounted by 
a statue of St. Irene. The interior is 
on the Latin cross plan and there 
are wonderful altars dedicated to 
S. Cajetan, St. Andrew Avellino, 
St. Oronzo and St. Irene.  San 
Matteo church (1667), has a typical 

central Italy Baroque style, has two 
columns on the façade, only one 
of which is decorated. According 
to a local legend, the jealous devil 
killed the sculptor before he could 

Santa Chiara  
(1429–1438), rebuilt in 1687 San 

Francesco della Scarpa , the 
“church without façade”, as the 
latter was demolished in the 19th 
century restorations. The most 
ancient section dates likely to the 
13th-14th centuries; the interior is 
on the Greek Cross plan. Notable 
are several Baroque altars and 
a large statue of St. Joseph. The 
Roman Amphitheatre , built in 
the 2nd century was situated near 
Sant’Oronzo Square. It is now half-
buried because other monuments 
were built above it over the 
centuries. The column  holding the 
statue of Saint Oronzo (Lecce’s 
patron) was given to Lecce by 

the city of Brindisi, because Saint 
Oronzo was reputed to have cured 
the plague in Brindisi. The column 
was one of a pair that marked the 
end of the Appian Way, the main 
road between Rome and southern 
Italy. The Sedile  Palace  was built 
in 1592 and was used by the local 
council until 1852. The Castle 

of Charles V  was built in 1539-
49. It has a trapezoidal plan with 
angular bastions. It is attached 
to the Politeama Greco  Opera 
House , inaugurated on November 
15, 1884. The Triumphal Arch  
(commonly called Porta Napoli) 
was erected in 1548 in honor of 
Charles V. It replaced an older 
gate, Porta S. Giusto. Also built 
over pre-existing, medieval gates 
are the current Porta San Biagio 
and the Porta Rudiae. Both are 

in Baroque style, the latter having 
the statue of St. Oronzo on the top 

sides. Palazzo dei Celestini , now 
seat of the Province of Lecce. It 
was built in 1659-1695. The city’s 
Obelisk , erected in 1822 in honor 
of Ferdinand I of the Two Sicilies. 
Torre del Parco  (“Park Tower”) 
is one of the medieval symbols of 
Lecce. It was erected in 1419.

Chiese  
e altri monumenti

La Chiesa di Santa Croce  (1353-
1695) ha una facciata riccamente 
decorata e un grande rosone. 
Vicino la chiesa c’è il Palazzo della 
Provincia, un vecchio convento. 
Il Duomo , costruito nel 1144 
e ricostruito nel 1230, quando 
venne restaurato nel 1659-70, fu 
aggiunta la torre campanaria di 
70 mt. La Chiesa di Ss Niccolò 
e Cataldo  è un esempio di 
architettura normanna, voluta 
da Tancredi di Sicilia nel 1180. 
Nel 1716 la facciata è stata 

ricostruita con l’aggiunta di 
numerose statue. L’interno ha 
una navata centrale con una 
cupola e due laterali con arcate 

a sesto acuto. Gli a reschi sono 
dei sec. XV-XVII. Il Convento 
dei Celestini (1549-1695) ha 
decorazioni barocche. La Chiesa 
di Sant’Irene costruita nel 1592 
ha una facciata con stili di erenti 
tra le parti superiore e inferiore. Il 
portale è sormontato dalla statua 
della santa. L’interno a croce 
latina ospita meravigliosi altari 
dedicati a S. Gaetano, S. Andrea 
d’Avellino, S. Oronzo e S. Irene. 

La Chiesa di San Matteo (1667), 
nel tipico stile barocco italiano, 
ha due colonne nella facciata, di 
cui una sola decorata. Secondo la 
leggenda, il diavolo geloso uccise 
lo scultore prima che terminasse 
il lavoro. Santa Chiara (1429-
1438) fu ricostruita nel 1687. La 
Chiesa di San Francesco della 
Scarpa , chiamata la chiesa 
senza facciata subì una parziale 
demolizione nel XIX sec. La parte 

più antica è datata XIII-XIV sec; 
l’interno è a croce greca. Degni 
di nota numerosi altari barocchi 
e una statua di San Giuseppe. 
L’ an teatro  romano  costruito 
nel II sec. è situato vicino Piazza 
S. Oronzo, sepolto per metà 
perché altri monumenti nel corso 

dei secoli sono stati costruiti 
sopra. La Colonna di S. Oronzo  
(patrono di Lecce) è stata donata 
a Lecce dalla città di Brindisi 
perché il santo ha protetto 
Brindisi dalla piaga della peste. 
La colonna era una delle due che 
segnava la ne della via Appia, 
principale collegamento tra 
Roma e il sud Italia. Il Sedile  fu 
costruito nel 1592 e fu utilizzato 
dal consiglio comunale no al 
1852. Il Castello Carlo V  (1539-
49) ha pianta trapezoidale con 
bastioni angolari. È adiacente 
al Teatro Politeama Greco , 
inaugurato il 15 novembre 1884. 
L’ Arco  di Trionfo  (Porta Napoli) è 
stato eretto nel 1548 in onore di 
Carlo V, sostituendo una vecchia 

porta: Porta S. Giusto. Altre 
porte costruite sulle preesistenti 
medievali sono Porta San Biagio  
e Porta Rudiae . Entrambe in stile 
barocco, l’ultima è sormontata 
dalla statua di S. Oronzo e 
decorata con gure mitologiche 
sui lati. Palazzo dei Celestini , 
sede della Provincia di Lecce, è 
stato costruito nel 1659-1695. 
L’ Obelisco , fu eretto nel 1822 
in onore di Ferdinando I delle 
Due Sicilie. Torre del Parco , 
eretta nel 1419, è uno dei simboli 
medievali di Lecce.

Basilica Santa Croce | Santa Croce Church

Piazza Duomo | Duomo Square

Colonna S. Oronzo | St. Oronzo Column

Roman Amphitheatre

Castello Carlo V | Charles V Castle

Chiesa di S. Matteo | S. Matteo Church

Palazzo del Seggio | Seggio Palace

Fontana dell’Armonia | Harmony Fountain

Piazza S. Oronzo  | S. Oronzo Square

Palazzo dei Celestini | Celestini Palace

1. Lecce - Tang. Est/Tang. Ovest - S.S. Lecce/Brindisi - Zona PIP - Parcheggio P1/P2
2. Lecce - Giorgilorio - Borgo San Nicola
3. Lecce - Torre Chianca - Parcheggio P1/P2
4. Lecce - Frigole - Parcheggio P1/P2
5. Lecce - Via Vecchia Frigole
6. Lecce - S. Ligorio
7. Lecce - Stadio - S. Cataldo - Litoranea Otranto/Leuca
8. Lecce - Mercato Ortofrutticolo - Litoranea Otranto/Leuca
9. Lecce - Q. S. Lazzaro - Parcheggio P3 - Merine - Vernole - Melendugno
10. Lecce - Lizzanello - Parcheggio P3
11. Lecce - Maglie - Otranto/Leuca - Cavallino - Castromediano
12. Lecce - Galatina - San Cesario
13. Lecce - Gallipoli
14. Lecce - Monteroni - Università
15. Lecce - Novoli - Salice Salentino
16. Lecce - Taranto - Trepuzzi

TANGENZIALE DI LECCE
TANGENZIALE EST TANGENZIALE OVEST

MAPPA DEL SALENTO
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